From: Mujica, Selene@DSH-S

To: Wade Sims; Christian, Duane

Cc: Turner, Sarah@DSH-S; Fuller, Regina; Griffin, Dennis
Subject: RE: Contract

Date: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 11:24:38 AM

Hi Wade and Capt. Christian,

Thank you so much for making those changes. Let this email serve that DSH
approves of the changes and the subcontract.

| will check with our Contracts team to see what they estimate the date will be on
when the contract between DSH and Humboldt will be executed by the Dept of
General Services so you have an ETA on when the final executed contract can be
added to the subcontract between Humboldt and Wellpath.

Thank you,

Selene Mujica

Associate Governmental Program Analyst
Department of State Hospitals

Forensic Services Division

Desk: (916) 651-7913

Email: selene.mujica@dsh.ca.gov

Web: http://www.dsh.ca.gov

From: Wade Sims <WKSims@Wellpath.us>

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 11:11 AM

To: Christian, Duane <DChristian@co.humboldt.ca.us>

Cc: Mujica, Selene@DSH-S <Selene.Mujica@dsh.ca.gov>; Turner, Sarah@DSH-S
<sarah.turner@dsh.ca.gov>; Fuller, Regina <rfuller2@co.humboldt.ca.us>; Griffin, Dennis
<DGriffin@co.humboldt.ca.us>

Subject: RE: Contract

[EXTERNAL E-MAIL]

Capt. Christian,

Attached is a copy including the JBCT Staffing Matrix as Exhibit D, removing the DSH signature block,
and including as placeholder/reference an unexecuted copy of the agreement between DSH and
Humboldt. Please feel free to substitute an executed copy in its place for the version to be fully
executed.

Hoping this brings us to a final executable document, but do let me know if anything else needs to
be addressed!
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Best,

WADE K. SIMS

Staff Attorney
Contracts & Corporate Governance

wellpath

1283 Murfreesboro Pike, S. 500 Nashville, TN 37217
PH 615-258-8476

LinkedIn [linkedin.com] // Eacebook [facebook.com] // Twitter
twitter.com

WellpathCare.com

The preceding e-mail message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the
attorney-client or other applicable privileges, may contain protected health information, or may constitute non-public information.
It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipients named above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message,
please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use,
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.

From: Christian, Duane <DChristian@co.humboldt.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 1:34 PM

To: Wade Sims <WKSims@Wellpath.us>

Cc: Mujica, Selene@DSH-S <Selene.Mujica@dsh.ca.gov>; Turner, Sarah@DSH-S
<sarah.turner@dsh.ca.gov>; Fuller, Regina <rfuller2 @co.humboldt.ca.us>; Griffin, Dennis
<DGriffin@co.humboldt.ca.us>

Subject: [EXT] FW: Contract

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Wade,

Can you include the Wellpath staffing matrix to our contract and remove the signature area
for Department of State Hospital otherwise everything looks good and my counsel is ok with the
contract as is. After you do those two things can you sign it and send me an electronic copy so | can
get it signed by Risk and too the board.

Duane Christian
Correctional Captain
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Humboldt County Sheriff’s Office
707-441-5105

This email message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee named above and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email message in error, please
destroy the email and immediately notify the sender. Thank you.

From: Mujica, Selene@DSH-S <Selene.Mujica@dsh.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 11:31 AM
To: Christian, Duane <DChristian@co.humboldt.ca.us>; Turner, Sarah@DSH-S

<sarah.turner@dsh.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Contract

Hi Captain Christian,

One feedback item/question from leadership was provided — is there the possibility
that the staffing matrix for Wellpath can be included in contract?

Thank you,

Selene Mujica

Associate Governmental Program Analyst

Department of State Hospitals

Forensic Services Division

Desk: (916) 651-7913

Email: selene.mujica@dsh.ca.gov

Web: http://www.dsh.ca.gov [gccO1.safelinks.protection.outlook.com

From: Christian, Duane <DChristian@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 8:06 AM

To: Turner, Sarah@DSH-S <sarah.turner@dsh.ca.gov>
Cc: Mujica, Selene@DSH-S <Selene.Mujica@dsh.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Contract

[EXTERNAL E-MAIL]

Sounds good thank you.

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

From: Turner, Sarah@DSH-S <sarah.turner@dsh.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 4:06 PM

To: Christian, Duane <DChristian@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Cc: Mujica, Selene@DSH-S <Selene.Mujica@dsh.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Contract

Selene is facilitating a review of your subcontract with our leadership and will get back
to you soon with our email approval or questions.

From: Christian, Duane <DChristian@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 2:01 PM

To: Turner, Sarah@DSH-S <sarah.turner@dsh.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Contract

[EXTERNAL E-MAIL]

Yep works for me as long as we have something stating its approved by you guys that would work.

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

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 1:59 PM

To: Christian, Duane <DChristian@co.humboldt.ca.us>; Mujica, Selene@DSH-S
<Selene.Mujica@dsh.ca.gov>; Alexander, D'anza@DSH-S <DAnza.Alexander@dsh.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Contract

DSH typically provides our written approval via email. Will that suffice for your county
counsel?

From: Christian, Duane <DChristian@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 1:53 PM
To: Mujica, Selene@DSH-S <Selene.Mujica@dsh.ca.gov>; Turner, Sarah@DSH-S

<sarah.turner@dsh.ca.gov>; Alexander, D'anza@DSH-S <DAnza.Alexander@dsh.ca.gov>
Subject: Contract
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[EXTERNAL E-MAIL]

So according to my counsel your guys own contract say that you need to approve any subcontracts
in writing so will you be providing us anything that you approve of it?

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

Do not forward without the express written permission of the above-named author of this message.
The information in this E-mail message is confidential and intended only for the use of its intended
recipient. If you, the reader of this message, are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that you should not further disseminate, distribute, or forward this E-mail message. If you have
received this E-mail in error, please notify the sender and destroy the message. Thank you.



